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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2010 8:06 AM

To: CorpAddressChange _
Subjeét: FW: We need our EIN posted as soon as possible

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

From: Darlene Brown [mailto:darlenebrown@ggfilawfirm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 4:59 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: We need cur EIN posted as soon as possible

Out EIN is 90-0535862 for the below referenced LLC. Would you please post that number on your website?
Thank you. Darlene Brown, Office Manager 407/740-0144

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
HEALTHCARE CASE LAW, LLC

Filing Information
Document Number/L10000006568

FEIEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 01/19/2010
State . FL '
Status ACTIWVE

Effective Date 01/19/2010

Principal Address

126 B NORTH ATLANTIC AVENUE
COCOA BEACH FL 32931--433 US

Mailing Address

P.O. BOX 875
CAPE CANAVERAL FL 32930 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

GOLDSMITH, KAREN L
2160 PAK AVENUE NORTH
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WINTER PARK FL 32789 US
Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGR

GOLDSMITH, KAREN L

2160 PARK AVENUE NORTH
WINTER PARK FL 32789

Title MGRM

GROUT, JONATHAN S

2160 PARK AVENUE NORTH
WINTER PARK FL 32789

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
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